















































¢@

X7, MINUTES OF REG R BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10 995 L7
FISCAL C ITTEE: (continued

REP, PIA (continuinpg) said that he went through the Newfield and Roxbury
project and that is a disaster; more money was spent and wasted on that
building and he did not want the same thing to happen at Stark School. He said
that the school is a basic school and all the grandiose architectural whims
request of the architects because they want to perpetuate some project so that
they can say, "Look what we built in Stamford."” Rep. Pia said that he did not
want that and would vote against it.

Rep. Pia said that millions of dollars have been wasted on Newfield School and
probably the same at Roxbury School. He said that he did not want to fight
against Italian marble in the entry way to the building with a special coating
so no one slips and skylights that cost thousand of dollars each which
supposedly do not affect the air conditioning and in the winter, probably cold
because of the glass,

Rep. Pia asked if anyone saw the plans for Stark School?

REP. DOMONKOS said that the Committee is not made up of architects. The
Committee questioned those present about this request. She said that we should
look at the Publiec Works Department who during the last four or five years has
approved all the contracts. She said the Commissioner amd his capital projects
team are the ones responsible for the drawings and bid process, not the Board
of Education. Rep. Domonkos said that with this project, when the original
appropriation for '94/95 was approved, $4.2 million, phase 1 went out to bid on
the plans drawn and approved by Public Works, and all the bids came in over the
$4.2 million. She said that this year, a request was made for another $1.9
million which they felt would cover phase I; the Planning Board said "no, we
think that you should be able to bring this in for the original amount of $4.2
million.” Rep. Domonkos said that the project went out to bid again and came
in higher; Public Works went back to the architects and hired a consultant to
review the architect’s work as they heard there were a lot of extras which they
did not want any extras. Rep. Domonkos said that she understood that each line
item was reviewed and cut backs were made to whatever they could; again, it was
rebid and came in over.

Rep. Domonkos said that she, personally, would not review plans as she is not
an architect. She said that perhaps Rep. Pia should go to the Public Works
Department and review the plans and make suggestions. She said that the
Committee meets each month into the late evening and does not have time to go
through papers and drawings for a $9 million school; this was not the
Committee’s job. Rep. Domonkos said that the Public Works has Commissioner
Pavia, engineers and experts who have passed on the project.

REP. BOCCUZZI said that he would vote for the item but the Board of Education
must have input on the plans and know what they will be getting for the money.
He asked if the $1.9 million plus covered the total cost for the school or will
another appropriation be coming before the project is finished?

REP. DOMONKOS said that this is phase 1; the total cost will be approximately
$8.5 and 9 million. She said that Stark School will be totally renovated and
10 classrooms will be added.

REP. BOCCUZZI said that once the project is started, we have to know what the
bottom line is going to be; there has to be some indication what the cost will
be. He said that when renovations were done at Stamford High, the cost started
at $5.5 million and ended at $12.5 million.




18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 18.

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued)

REP. DOMONKOS said that the projected cost is $8.5 million. She said that it
depends on the marketplace and hoped that the project could be kept at $8.5
million.

REP. LOGLISCI said that he was concerned that some new building were just put
up and it seems to be a less than enthusiastic response from people in those
buildings as to the finished product. He said that we must be sure that we are
getting the most for our dollar.

REP, DOMONKOS stated that 25% of the cost is for code compliance; to meet the
state code for schools., She said that the school is 40 years old and it has to
be brought up to compliance. She said that 24% of the cost will be reimbursed
by the state.

REP. DeLUCA asked if there is a completion date on the project?

REP. DOMONKOS said that because of the delays, the project was to start this
summer and would have been a 24-month construction project, but now the
contract cannot be signed until the fall; with this summer lost, the time will
be 36 months before completion.

REP. DelUCA asked if there were any penatly clauses in the contract if the
project extends beyond 36 months?

REP. DOMONKOS state that that question was not asked.

REP. DelUCA said that with the renovations at the Kweskin Barn Theatre, there
were many delays and no penalty clauses; the job was allocated at $600,000 and
cost about $750,000 and the job was not what we wanted.

REP. DOMONKOS said that generally, there are penalty clauses built in but that
question was not asked.

REP. DelUCA asked if the contract included alternate items which the Board has
no say about?

REP. DOMONKOS said that all that can be spent is what is appropriated.

REP. DellUCA Moved to hold item 13 until answers can be obtained on some of the
questions. Seconded.

REP. DOMONKOS said that the project has been held up and she did not know how
long the bid will hold; the project has been bid four times. She said that she
takes exception to holding the item after the Committee worked so hard; no one
came to her before with any questions. She said that she always says that if
anyone has any questions, to contact her or attend the meeting so that the
gquestions can be answered in advance.

REP., JURAM said that the Board of Education was asked to come back with
comparable costs for projects done in other towns and cities or private and
parochial schools for the same type of project and did they come back with the
information?

Y R

)




19. MINUTES O EGU BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, K JULY 10, 1995 19.
FISCAL COMMI E: (continued

REP, DOMONKOS said that the Board of Ed was gathering informatiom but has not
been successful in getting all the information. She said that the Board of Ed
indicated that it was approximately $115 a square foot for construction and
renovation costs; other towns were asked what they spend and it was in the
range from $105 to $120 a square foot to do renovations and new construction.

REP. McDONALD said that the item was supposed to be included in the Mayor's
capital projects budget; $17.5 million of spending was approved for capital
projects without batting an eye. Rep. McDonald said that the administration’s
mishandling of the matter that this item was not addressed originally in that
capital projects budget. Rep. McDonald said that it would be a disservice to
citizens that are served by Stark School to hold up this project because the
original request was botched. He said that we would be delaying the
implementation of this project and the cost could be serverly increased by not
moving the project forward at this time.

REP. NAKTAN said that this project is phase 1 of the building to achieve
handicapped access, general building, and fire safety code compliance. She
said that it was not the major of the total renovation but a lot of things that
have to be done to the building. Rep. Nakian said the bids were just opened or
in the process. She said that we cannot see the contract because it has not
been awarded and cannot be awarded until the money is in place, and this amount
of money is needed to make up the amount needed to award the contract. She
said that this was not the time to address some of the design questions as they
are not part of this phase and urged the members not to return the item to
Committee.

REP. BOCCUZZI said that he did not think the item should go back to Committee
but hoped that the Fiscal Committee will keep tabs on the costs as the project
is going on and the final cost. He said that if there is going to be a large
overrun, it will be hard to get the money.

REP. DOMONKOS said that she agreed with Rep. Boccuzzi. She said that the
Committee has been asking the Mayor to provide a status report on capital
projects as required by ordinance or Charter, but the report is not received.
She said that she has not received a report since Jim Carr was the Commissioner
of Finance; he provided that information. Rep. Domonkos stated that the
administration has not keep the Board up-to-date on the projects so it is
impossible to follow capital projects without a report.

Rep. Domonkos asked that perhaps the President could write a letter requesting
the report.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that a letter will be sent out.

REP. STORK asked Rep. Domonkos if there is really a bind on the project if the
item is held or can Rep. Pia's questions be answered?

REP. DOMONKOS stated that the contract has to be drawn up; once the bids are
awarded, it takes about two months to award the contract. She said that it was
hopeful that the project would start the end of September or October. She said
the Committee was informed that time was of the essence. Rep. Domonkos said
that a letter was received from the Mayor requesting that the Board act on the
item at the July meeting pending approval of the Planning Board and Board of
Finance.




20, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 20.

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued)

REP. STORK asked if it would be in order to amend the Special Call of the
meeting on July 17 (to consider Charter Revision) to place the Stark School
item on that agenda to give the Committee a week to get answers?

PARLIAMENTARIAN HOGAN said that the "Call" is the legal "Call" of the meeting
and the subject brought up by Rep. Stork is not germane to the original "Call,"
therefore, another special meeting would be required. Parliamentarian Hogan
said that the Chair can rescind the "Call" and send out another ome with two
items on it.

REP, STORK said that there have been special meetings in the past with two
"Calls" and with a week to go before the special meeting, it would be in order
to amend the "Call" to place this item on the agenda. Rep. Stork Moved to
amend the "Call" of the July 17th meeting to add an item. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that the meeting on Charter Revision will be a long one
and the discussion on the Stark School item may make for a very long meeting.

REP. STORK said that he would like the motion to stand.

REP. DOMONKOS said that she will be leaving for vacation tomorrow and will not
be here for a week; perhaps, someone else can take over to gather the
information.

REP, PIA said his point is being missed. He wants to know if this is a basic
school or has a lot of frills? He said if no one knows the answer, he will get
the answer. Also, he said that we are going to convene on the 17th and he will
have the answers by then. He said that he would do the research; if there are
frills, he wants them out.

REP, DOMONKQS said that Rep. Pia's question was asked and it was indicated that
the Board of Education had hired a special consultant to review the plans with
the architect, and a number of items were cut back, approximately $400,000
worth of items were trimmed on the contract. She said that the Planning Board
was finally satisfied and the Committee was comfortable that the cost was cut
to the minimum.

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to Hold the item until July 17 and to
revise the "Call" of the special meeting to place this item on that agenda.
DEFEATED by 16 no and 14 yes votes.

The record will note that Clerk Summerville was informed that Rep. DePina left
the meeting sometime ago. 31 members present.

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to Hold the item. DEFEATED by 17 no and
13 yes votes.

REP. LOGLISCI Moved for a five-minute recess. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve a recess. APPROVED by voice
vote.

Recess was from 9:45 p.m. to 9:50 p.m.

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to the main motion to approve item 13. DEFEATED 16
yes and 15 no votes. 21 votes needed to approve.

o) E5

deatled




21. NUTES REGU BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 .
FISCAL COMMITTEE: {(continued

REP, I10GLISCI said that he wanted it clear that the vote is in no way an
intention to block the money. He said that it was the feeling of the
Republican members and those Democrats who joined in the vote that the Board
must have the information to allow the members to make intelligent decisions.

REP. McDONALD said that he voted with the majority on the last vote. He Moved
to reconsider the item. Seconded. Rep. McDonald said that he noticed that the
matter was going to be given up and $2 million lost for the renovation. He
Moved for reconsideration so the item can be referred back to the Fiscal
Committee for further action.

REP, DelUCA asked how many votes were needed for reconsideration?
PARLIAMENTARIAN HOGAN stated that a majority of those present and voting. 31

members were present.

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to reconsider item 13. APPROVED by 18
yes and 13 no votes.

REP. MARTIN Moved to Hold item 13 until the special meeting or next month at
the President’s discretion. Seconded.

PRESTDENT RINALDI said that the item will be Held until the August meeting.
She called for a vote to Hold the item. APPROVED by voice vote.

The record will note that Rep. Boccuzzi asked to be excused for the balance of
the meeting.

14, PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH THE
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF PARATRANSIT
VEHICLES. To replace two buses for Dial-A-Ride program. $18,600 will be
provided by the state and a $74,700 by the Federal Transit Administration.
Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 6/6/95.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

15. UPDATE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE CITY. Requested by Nicholas Pavia,
Chairman, Economic Development Committee, 12/13/93. Held in Committee 1/3,
2/1, 5/2/94, report made & Held 2/6 and 3/1/95. Held in Steering 2/16 and
3/16/94. Held on Pending Agenda 1/18/94 and 3/15/95.

Above also referred to ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE.

REP. DOMONKOS said that a report was presented to the Committee by Mr.
Bergstrom, Economic Development Director and Mr. Rich, Chairman of the Economic
Development Commission. She said that the meeting was a joint one between the
Economic Development Committee and Fiscal. She said that a copy was sent to
all members with notes made by her.

Rep. Domonkos said that most people were interested in the jobs; the record
totalled 550 for expansion and 2370 for contraction. She said that the report
indicated that some of the figues in the expansion came from SACIA, but SACIA
does not keep figures on jobs leaving the city. She said that if anyone has
any question, please call Mr. Bergstrom for more details.




22, MINUTES OF REGU BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 1995 22.

FISCAL C ITTEE: ntinued

REP. MARTIN said that when the economic development function was being
developed, he expressed concern about the tendency across the country of many
economic development functions, under both democratic and republican
administrations to come around at election time to show reports about the jobs
gained and if added up, the employment in the United States has doubled in the
time period when in fact, employment has been flat. He said that it was
important to understand what Mr. Bergstrom was doing, but the numbers are
illusory; Swiss bank is adding 1600 job, the jobs are not here yet, but some of
the jobs in the contraction have already disappeared. Rep. Martin stated that
other firms in the city who are undergoing contraction have not yet announced
their contraction. He said that the firms retained, we don't know which ones
are retained and which ones would have stayed anyway. Rep. Martin said that
the numbers were difficult to come by and was concerned that this now becomes
part of the campaign rhetoric either for or against the administration.

Rep. Martin said that what is needed is objective measures on the total
economic propects of the city and how we are doing, better or worse, in the
surrounding communities. He said that to found out that the city has gained
jobs while every other town has gained jobs, speaks poorly of our economic
development.

REP. DOMONKOS stated that the 1600 job under Swiss Bank will not be Stamford
people petting 1600 jobs; two-thirds of the jobs will be moving from New York
and whether the people will be moving is not known. She said that there will
be approximately 30% of the jobs available to Stamford or area residents as the
jobs are already filled by people currently employed by Swiss Bank.

REP. IOGLISCI said that statistics are not an accurate science; statistics are
a measuring stick and if jobs have been flat and it is indicated that Stamford
has gained jobs, that is a plus. He said that when unemployment funds run out
for a person, they are taken off the statistics. Rep. Loglisci he didn't know
about the previous conversation other than for political reasons, but
statistics overall show that Stamford is gaining jobs and that is important.

REP. DOMONKOS said that Mr. Bergstrom indicated that the Economic Development
office recruited the North American headquarters of Swiss Bank Corporation.
She said that that was not totally had it occurred. She said that when she
asked how Swiss Bank contracted Stamford and found out about the large acreage
available in downtown, Mr. Bergstrom indicated that the state advertised in a
national magazine an 800 number that the state was offering incentives for
corporations to move to Connecticut; the Swiss Bank called the number and that
was how the original contact was made.

REP. DOMONKOS Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item for the Board of
Education, roof replacement, not on the Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice
vote.




f:)

23. MINUTES_OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY JULY 995 23.
FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued

16. S 626,700.00 - BOARD OF EDUCATION - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 1994/95 FOR PROJECT CODE 810-281 ROOF
REPLACEMENT STAMFORD HIGH SCHOOL - additional appropriation
for roof replacement and masonry parapet wall repairs. To
be financed by bonds. Adoption of resolution regarding
funding to be financed partially, temporarily and/or
permanently by borrowings as to which the City expresses
its official intent, all as more particularly stated on
Exhibit A. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 6/6/95.
Planning Board approved 6/21/95. Contingent upon Board of
Finance approval. Board of Finance approved 7/13/95.

REP, DOMONKOS said that as the case with Stark School, six Board of Education
items were left out of the capital projects budget. She said that of the six
items, four were Held and two items were recommended for approval due to health
and safety reasons.

Rep. Domonkos Moved to approve the item contingent upon Board of Finance
approval. She said that the work should be done this summer. She said that
the Committee approved the item by a vote of 7-0. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve item 16. APPROVED by voice vote
with no dissenting votes.

REP. DOMONKOS Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item regarding window
replacements for Rippowam Center. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice
vote with no dissenting votes.

17. § 407.450.00 - BOARD OF EDUCATION - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 1994/95 FOR PROJECT CODE 810-606 RIPPOWAM
RENOVATION - additional appropriation for replacement of
windows. To be financed by bonds. Adoption of resolution
regarding funding to be financed partially, temporarily
and/or permanently by borrowings as to which the City
expresses its official intent, all as more particularly
stated on Exhibit A. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito,
5/23/95. Planning Board approved 6/6/95. Contingent upon
Board of Finance approval.

REP. DOMONKOS said that this was another item that was left out of the capital
projects budget. She said the windows at Rippowam have been falling out and it
has become a dangerous situation., She said the Committee voted 7-0 to

approve. Moved., Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve item 17. APPROVED by voice vote
with no dissenting votes.

REP. LOGLISCI commented that Kip Bergstrom told Rep. Domonkos how Mr. McCormick
of Swiss Bank called the state’‘s 800 number to put things in motion; this was
not a fact Kip was trying to hide. Also, he said that the request for
additional funding for Stark School was not due to an error in the budgeting by
the Mayor as erroneously stated by Rep. McDonald.




24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 1 1995 24,

LEGISIATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman

REP., NAKIAN said that the Committee met on Monday, Jume 26, 1995 at 7:00 p.m.
Present were Committee members Nakian, Domonkos, Fedeli, Leydon, Maihock,
McDonald, Martin and Scalzi; Reps. Mitchell and Zelinsky were excused. Also
present were Reps. Owens, Summerville and Deluca; on items 1, 2 and 3, Glen
MacWilliams, Supervisor of Public Works Highways; item 5, Lou David,
Supervisor, Public Works solid waste and Birch Baugh, Consultant on recycling;
item 6, Stephen Elkins, Director of Parks and Recreation, Officer Gary Peterson
of the Park Police and Daniel McCabe, Corporation Counsel. A public hearing
was held on items 4 and 7, no one from the public attended.

Rep. Nakian placed item 7 on the Consent Agenda. Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with one abstention, Rep. Rinaldi.

1. (L&R23.94) APPROVAL OF BUILDING MANAGEMENT CONTRACT FOR STAMFORD GOVERNMENT
CENTER - SHAMROCK BUILDING SERVICES, INC. Contract is for two (2) years
with an additional option of one year by the City. Submitted by Mayor
Stanley J. Esposito, 4/6/95. Contingent upon Board of Finance approval.
Held in Steering 4/12/95. Held in Committee 6/5/95.

Above also referred to HOUSE COMMITTEE.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

2. (L&R23.77) FOR REPUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 214-16
AND 214-17 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING FAILURE TO REMOVE SNOW AND
ICE. Submitted by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, D-18 and Maria Nakian, D-20,
2/15/95. Held in Committee 3/1/95. Approved for publication 4/3/95.
Returned to Committee 5/1 and 6/5/95.

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE.

REP, NAKTAN said that the proposed ordinance was amended by the Committee; a
copy was sent to everyone. She said that the first amendment was in response
to a concern that was raised at the last meeting; it will now read, "The snow
shall be removed within 12 hours of the ceasing of such fall." Moved.
Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the amendment. APPROVED by
voice vote with one no vote, Rep. Maihock.

REP. NAKIAN said that the second amendment was in Section B of the ordinance,
"Notwithstanding the above, no owner or occupant of, or condominium association
or person in charge of, property abutting a sidewalk shall be liable for a
citation for a violation of this ordinance for snow plowed from the street onto
said sidewalk by a plow operated by or contracted to the City of Stamford."
Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the amendment. APPROVED by
voice vote with one no vote, Rep. Domonkos.

REP. NAKIAN said that since the amendments were two substantive amendments, the
proposed ordinance will be for republications. She said that the Committee
voted 6-0-0 to approve. Moved. Seconded.

i) oo/



25, M TES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 10 995 25.
LEGISIATIVE RULES MMITTEE: ntinu
The Secondary Committee concurred.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve republication of the ordinance.
APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote, Rep. Maihock.

3. (L&R23.84) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 137,
ARTICLE II1 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING SPRING AND FALL PICKUP.
Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissioner of Public Works, 8/26/94. Held
in Committee 10/3/94, 1/5, 2/6, 3/1, 5/1 and 6/5/95. Held on Pending
Agenda 10/12/94, Returned to Committee 4/3/95.

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE.

REP. NAKTAN said that the Committee requested information on the costs of a
pickup program and the information was provided by Mr. MacWilliams and sent to
all Committee members. She said that the Committee is divided on this issue;
some members feel that it is best to repeal an ordinance which has not been
followed in probably 15 or 20 years and the half of the Committee believes that
only by keeping this ordinance can there be any leverage to get Public Works to
institute somekind of pickup of household debris.

Rep. Nakian said that the Committee voted 4-4-0, defeated on a tie vote. She
Moved for approval. Seconded.

The Secondary Committee report was waived.

REP, MARTIN said that there was value in the city to provide some sort of
program to assist homeowners to get rid of their debris, such as a spring
pickup or a program similar to New Haven's. He said that he did not believe in
keeping an ordinance that isn't being used.

REP. MATHOCK said that she disagreed with Rep. Martin. She said that once the
ordinance is removed, it is most difficult to have the ordinance put back in.
She said that the ordinance should remain until such time as it is put into
effect again.

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to repeal the ordinance concerning spring
and fall pickup. DEFEATED by 21 no and 8 yes votes.

REP. NAKIAN said that the chapter will remain in the Code. She suggested that
those in favor of some kind of program should work with Public Works so that a
program can be developed.

REP. DOMONKOS said that she was not satisfied with the information from Public
Works when they were asked what the cost of a spring pickup would be. She
wished the item to remain in the Legislative and Rules Committee.

The record will note that Rep. Pavia left the meeting due to a work commitment.




26. NUTES OF REGULAR RD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10 995 26.

LEGISLATIVE RULES COMMITTEE: tinued

4,

(L&R23.96) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT
FOR PROPERTY ON ATLANTIC STREET, LIST NO. 004199, CARD NO. WOO6 OWNED BY
THE STAMFORD CENTER FOR THE ARTS, INC. Requested by Vincent J. Flynn,
Esq., Cacace Tusch Santagata, 4/24/95. Approved for publication 6/5/95.

REP. NAKIAN said that the Committee voted 5-1-1 to approve. Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve item 4. APPROVED by voice vote
with one no vote, Rep. Maihock.

(L&R23.98) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 137,

ARTICLE IV, SECTION 137-30 ADDING MIXED HOUSEHOLD PAPER TO THE LIST OF
ITEMS TO BE RECYCLED. Submitted by Michael A. Pavia, Commissiomer of

Public Works, 4/24/95. Held in Committee 6/5/95.

HELD IN CO EE

6.

(L&R23.100) AMENDING PARK REGULATIONS - PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING
ESTABLISHMENT OF POLICY AND PERMIT TO ALLOW USE OF KEG BEER IN PARKS FOR
CITY OF STAMFORD. PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT REGULATIONS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 15-1 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES. Submitted by Stephen L. Elkins,
Director, Parks and Recreation Department, 5/8/95. Parks and Recreation
Commission concurred with decision to continue to permit consumption of
beer in city park facilities, but is extremely concerned with large beer
keg parties. Returned to Committee 6/5/95.

Above also referred to PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

7

(L&R23.73) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX
ABATEMENT FOR PROPERTY AT 433 WEST MAIN STREET OWNED BY THE FIRST HAITIAN
FREE METHODIST CHURCH OF STAMFORD. Requested by Dwight T. Gregory,
Superintendent, New York Conference, Free Methodist Church of North
America, 575 Main Avenue, P. 0. Box 1375, Passaic, NJ 07055, 1/30/95. Held
in Committee 3/1 and 4/3/95. Held on Pending Agenda 4/12/95. Approved for
publication 6/5/95.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE ABSTENTION, REP. RINALDT.

8.

(L&R23.102) LEGALITY AND FEASIBILITY OF IMPOSING A CURFEW FOR CITY YOUTHS
UNDER THE AGE OF 17 OR 18. Requested by Rep. Jeffrey T. Curtis Sr., D-9,
8/17/94. Reports made and Held in Committee 9/7/94, 3/1 and 6/5/95. Held
in Steering 9/12/94, 3/15 and 4/12/95. Held on Pending Agenda 10/12/94.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

] et



“o

27 MINUTES OF REGUIAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY., JULY 10, 1995 27.

LEGISIATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued

9. (L&R23.101) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT
FOR TWO EMPTY LOTS BEHIND 135 FISHING TRAIL, LOT NUMBERS 58, 59, LIST
NUMBERS 0016312, 0016313, CARD NUMBER WOll, W0l2. Requested by Joel M.
Berns, Vice President, Stamford Land Conservation Trust, 70 Kenilworth
Drive East, Stamford, CT 06902, 5/15/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman

REP, HOGAN said that the Committee met on Thursday, July 6, 1995. Present were
Committee members Vitti, McDonald, Conti, Fedeli, and Hogan; excused were Reps.
DePina, Stork and Zelinsky.

Rep. Hogan said that the Committee voted 5-0-0 to place item 2 on the Consent
Agenda. Moved. Seconded.

PRESTIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with two no votes, Reps. Mitchell and Owens.

1. FEASIBILITY OF CREATING AN ORDINANCE THAT ESTABLISHES GUIDELINES FOR
MAINTAINING ELIGIBILITY LISTS FOR QUALIFIED CANDIDATES FOR POSITIONS.
Request by Reps. Robert Deluca, R-14, Ralph Loglisci, R-1l4, John J.
Boccuzzi, D-2 and Jeffrey T. Curtis Sr., D-9, 12/6/94. Held in Steering
12/14/94 and 3/15/95. Held in Committee 2/6, 3/1, 5/1 and 6/5/95.

REP, HOGAN said that the procedure is that once a list is activated or choices
made from the list, that is the active date and the list is active for two
years., He said that there are over 75 positions in the city and to give an
examination every two years for the 75 positions to maintain a list is not
logical; an example would be for auditor. This position does not open up
often. He said that the Committee recommended this be taken off the Agenda.

2. POSSIBILITY OF CHARGING A FEE TO TAKE EXAMINATIONS. Requested by Reps.
Robert Deluca, R-14, Ralph Loglisci, R-14, John J. Boccuzzi, D-2 and
Jeffrey T. Curtis Sr., D-9, 12/6/94. Held in Steering 12/14/94. Held in
Committee 2/6, 3/1, 4/3, 5/1 and 6/5/95.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH TWO NO VOTES, REPS. MITCHELL AND OWENS.

REP. HOGAN said that a request was received from the Personnel Director and
Commission to initiate fees for civil service examinations to cover the costs,
He said the Committee studied the matter and followed the recommendation of the
Personnel Director and Commission; they asked for a §10.00 for all examinations
except for the police and fire departments. A $25.00 fee was asked for those
departments. Rep. Hogan said that charging a fee is a custom and practice in
other cities. He said that the Committee wants the record to note that they
are in favor of the principle of fees for public employment.




28, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 28.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: (continued)

REP. HOGAN said that fees would be waived for anyone on public assistance,
making a gross income of $15,000 or less or on unemployment compensation. He
said that the Personnel Department made it clear that they did not want to
administer the program. Rep. Hogan said that the Committee decided that in
order to effectuate the program, the program was strictly in the province of
the Personnel Department. He said that he contacted other department heads
regarding the collection of the fees and was told that they did not want to
collect anyone else’s fees. He said that the Building Department collects
their fees, the Fire Department collects their fee and the Board of
Representatives collects their fees; a report is made daily to the Finance
Department. Rep. Hogan said that the Committee recommends that the
responsibility of the administration of the program be entirely in the province
of the Personnel Department.

PRESIDENT RINALDI asked by what mechanism does the Committee convey the vote of
the Board to the Personnel Department; a letter or a resolution?

REP, HOGAN said the matter would be put in the form of a resolution and can be
presented at the next meeting.

PRESIDENT RINALDI stated that the vote this evening was to approve the concept
and next month, the resolution will put in place the parameter as to how the
program will be administered.

REP. MATHOCK said that unless it is specifically understood how the fees are
going to be collected, she would not favor the resolution as there has been
much trouble in the city over the handling of money.

3. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 602
SUPPLEMENTAL DESIGNATING CERTAIN POSITIONS FUNDED BY GRANTS AS
UNCLASSIFIED. Submitted by Rep. Robert Deluca, R-14, 5/2/94. Held in
Committee 6/6, 9/7/94 and 6/5/95. Held in Steering 6/15 and 7/13/94. Held
on Pending Agenda 9/12/94.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

REP. HOGAN said that the ordinance in the Charter only states the body, "All
positions funded by non-renewable grants of less than three years are hereby
designated unclassified pursuant to Section 5-97g of the Charter. He read
Ordinance 602: "Whereas, Section 5-97g of the City of Stamford Charter
provides that the Board of Representatives may designate an existing or newly
created position as unclassified by ordinance; and

"Whereas, some positions are funded through grants and are of limited duration,
limited duration shall be defined as positions funded by non-renewable,
non-reimbursable grants of less than three years; and

"Whereas, it has been determined that it is in the best interest of the City of
Stamford that positions of limited duration be designated as unclassified
positions."”

Rep. Hogan said the ordinance designates that the grant positions were to be
designated as unclassified for a period of three years. He said the Committee
voted to amend the ordinance that all positions funded by non-refundable,
non-renewable grants of less than three years, less than "five years" be
substituted for the three years.

i) CERY




VU

29, MINUTES OF REGULAR _BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 29:,

PERSONNEL _COMMITTEE: (continued)

REP. HOGAN said that most of the contracts coming before the Board now are for
a five-year duration.

4. REPORT ON FIRE DEPARTMENT PROCEDURES REGARDING CANCER CLAUSE IN THE LABOR
CONTRACT. Requested by Rep. Carmen Domonkos, D-18, 8/1/94. Held inm
Committee 9/7, 10/3, 11/1/94 and 2/6, 6/5/95. Held in Steering 11/16/94
and 2/15/95. Held on Pending Agenda 12/14/94 and 3/15/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE
5. DISCUSSION REGARDING FEASIBILITY OF AN ORDINANCE REQUIRING ALL MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD BE REQUIRED TO LIVE WITHIN THE LEGAL
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY. Requested by Robert Deluca, R-14 and Lucy Corelli,
R-16, 3/24/94. Held in Committee 5/2, 6/6, 7/5, 8/1 and 9/7/94. Held on
Pending Agenda 9/12/94.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman - No report.

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Jeffrey Curtis & Bobby Owens, Co-Chairmen

REP. OWENS said that the Committee met on Thursday, Junme 29, 1995 at 7:00 p.m.
Present were Committee members Curtis, Johnson, DeLuca, Martinsen and Owens;

also, Rep. Mellis, Jeannette Semon, Supervisor of Liquid Waste, Attorney Dante
Puzzuoli representing Saddle Horn Farm, John Pugliesi of the Edward Frattaroli
surveying firm and Alice Bazlen seeking information on sewer lines in her area.

1. APPROVAL TO EXTEND SANITARY SYSTEM TO SERVICE PROFPERTY SHOWN ON CARD S5-48,
LOT 14A, DEN ROAD AND WHICH WILL ALSO AFFECT EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SHOWN
ON CARD W-150, LOTS 23, 24 AND 25, LONG RIDGE ROAD. To be at the expense
of the applicant, Saddle Horn Farm L.L.C. Submitted by George Connors,
Administrative Officer, Sewer Commission, 5/22/95. Sewer Commission
approved with conditions on 5/16/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE
2. MATTER OF UNSIGHTLY CONDITIONS AT THE CIVIL DEFENSE BUILDING ON HAIG
AVENUE. Submitted by Reps. Philip R. Stork, R-15, Ronald Sabia, R-15 and
Robert Deluca, R-14, 6/12/95,

BELD IN COMMITTEE




30. MINUTES OF REGU BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 10 99 30.

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE: (continued)

3. MATTER OF SEWAGE AND/OR WASTE ODORS IN THE COVE AND THE STATUS OF THE
PUBLIC WORKS INVESTIGATION. Requested by Rep. Andrew J. McDonald, D-4,
1/9/95. Held in Committee 2/6 and 3/1/95. Held on Pending Agenda 3/15/95.

@

REP. OWENS said that Jeannette Semon stated that she has not received any
compliants as of today. Rep. Owens said that he talked to the representative
in that area and he said that he did receive a compliant; perhaps the
notification from Ms. Semon came prior to the compliant. Rep. Owens said that
Ms. Semon advised that anyone in the neighborhood should contact her anytime of
the day or night in order find out where the odors are coming from. He said
that the Committee has done as much as can be done on the item. He said that
perhaps the representatives in the area can tell their comstituents to call Ms.
Semon.

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ralph Loglisci & Audrey Maihock, Co-Chairs

No report.

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Robert DeLuca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen

REP, DelUCA said that the Committee met on Wednesday, June 21, 1995 at 7:30
p.m. Present were Committee members DelLuca, Owens, Mellis, Martinsen and
Sherer; Rep. Juram; E. G. Brennan Commission members Buzzeo, Lindstrom and
Pavia; Michael Dale, Manager of Bremnan Golf Course; John Hudock, Parks &
Recreation Department Administrator; and approximately 25 senior golfers.

e

I

1. REVIEW ISSUANCE OF SENIOR PASSES AT THE E. GAYNOR BRENNAN GOLF COURSE.
Requested by Robert Deluca, Chairman, Parks & Recreation Committee, 6/8/95.

REP. DelUCA said it was a good meeting in regards to items 1 and 2. He said
that the seniors and those utilizing the facilities are happy with the results
of the people. He said that it appears that there shouldn’'t be any more
problems.

2. REVIEW USE OF PUBLIC MEETING ROOMS AND PARKING AREA AT THE E. GAYNOR
BRENNAN GOLF COURSE. Requested by Robert DeLuca, Chairman, Parks &
Recreation Committee, 6/8/95.

Resolved with item 1.

3. PROPOSED RESOLUTION REDEDICATING THE HATCH FIELD PLAYGROUND ON RICHMOND
HILL AVENUE TO WALTER 5. LONGO MEMORIAL PLAYGROUND. The late Mr. Longo was
a former employee of the Parks and Recreation Department who worked for
many years with the inner city youth. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J.
Esposito, 6/12/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE




4

J

1. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MOMDAY, JULY 10, 1995 al.

EDUCATION, W ARE GOVERNMENT ITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman

REP. LEYDON (reporting) said that the Committee met on July 5, 1995 at 7:00
p.m. Present were members Maihock, Laurie, Alswanger and Leydon; excused were
members Scalzi, Doyle and Zelinsky. Present for item 1 were Michael Nast,
Superintendent of Schools; John Abbott, Director of Pupil Services; Larry
Doyle, District Department Head for Social Work; and Reps. DeLuca and Owens.

Rep. Leydon Moved item 2 on the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with no dissenting votes.

1. REVIEW POLICY REGARDING NON-RESIDENTS ENROLLED IN STAMFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS.
Submitted by Rep. Robert Deluca, R-1l4, 5/26/95.

REP. LEYDON said that a discussion was held on the policy regarding
non-residents. He said that Supt. Nast indicated that this matter has not been
aggressively pursued but is a high priority now; guidelines are being developed
which will be distributed to all staff members prior to the start of the next
school year and staff members will be told that they are encouraged to report
incidents which they believe non-resident attendance in the schools. Rep.
Leydon stated that the efforts made will be supported by the Board of Education
in any investigations of incidents.

REP. MARTIN said that he has estimates of a handful and maybe as many as 50
students; was there any estimate provided on how many students may be
non-residents?

REP. LEYDON said it was estimated between 45 and 50 students were
non-residents.

REP. LOGLISCI said that $9 million is being spent to build a school for an
additional 137 students and he hoped that the Board of Education will look into
the problem to help save money for the citizens so Stamford students can be
educated.

REP. MARTIN asked if there was an estimate of how many Stamford students are
illegally attending other schools in surrounding communities? He said that if
the matter comes back, he would like to know how many students come in the city
and how many go out.

REP. LEYDON stated that the question was not addressed.
2. PROPOSED RESOLUTION RENEWING CITY'S SELF-INSURED STATUS. Due to budget
cuts made to Risk Management by the Board of Finance, the State has

requested renewal of self-insured status. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J.
Esposito, 6/13/95.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA




832, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 32,

URB RENEWAL COMM EE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman

REP. NAKIAN said that the Committee met on Thursday, June 29, 1995 at 7:00

p.m. Present were Committee members Nakian, Boccuzzi, Pia, Martin, Summerville
and Vitti; Rep. Sabia was excused. Also present were Anne Dayton, Acting
Director; Bruce Goldberg and Holly Boots of URC, Elizabeth Saunders, Chair of
the Commission and Commissioner Robert Rimmer; Steven Dougherty, Director and
Alfred Munkinbeck of Laurel House.

1. FOR PUBLICATION - RESOLUTION -CONCERNING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR THE SALE
OF LAND IN THE SOUTHEAST QUADRANT (EXTENDED) URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT FOR
PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT TO LAUREL HOUSE, INC. Submitted by Anne F. Dayton,
AICP, Interim Director, Urban Redevelopment Commission, 888 Washingtown
Boulevard, Stamford, CT 06904-2152, 6/14/95.

REP. NAKIAN said that the Visiting Nurses building is ome of the buildings on
the Swiss Bank site., She said the building is historic but doesn’t believe
it's registered. Rep. Nakian said that there has been an effort to find a way
to save the building and now the plan is that Laurel House will take the
building and will pay all the costs associated with moving that building.
Laurel House is proposing to buy reuse parcel 36 which is on the corner of
Greyrock Place and Main Street. The building will be moved from Guernsey
Street. Rep. Nakian stated that there is no costs to the city and Swiss Bank
has agreed to donate $40,000 to $50,000 to the project; the money that would
cost to demolish the building. Rep. Nakian said that there is a strict
deadline; the building has to be off the site by December 1, and for this to
happen, preparations to move the building must begin im August. She said that
the details of the reuse parcel are not all in place but will be by the time
the Committee holds a public hearing.

Rep. Nakian said that the Committee voted five in favor to approve for
publication. Seconded.

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve item 1. APPROVED by voice vote
with one abstention, Rep. McDonald.

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman

No report.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Kit Martinsen, Chairwoman - No report.

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Marggie Laurie, Chairwoman - No report.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report.

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia & John J. Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen

No reporrct.

iy (isd

A B




33, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 10, 1995 33.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia, Chairman - No report.

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - Ralph Loglisci & John J. Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen

No report.

REVALUATION COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman

REP. HOGAN said that there was no quorum present.

1. MATTER OF HAVING REVALUATION CONDUCTED EVERY TWO OR THREE YEARS. Submitted
by Reps. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-11, Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin,
D-19, 11/24/93. Held in Steering 12/13 & 12/15/93. Held in Committee 2/1,
3/7, 4&/4, 5/2/94, 2/6, 3/1, 4/3, 5/1 and 6/5/95. Held on Pending Agenda
5/18/94 and 11/16/94.

HELD TN COMMI E

CHARTER REVISION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer & David Martin, Co-Chairmen

REP, MARTIN said that the Committee met om Thursday, July 6, 1995. All
Committee members, as well as a few additional representives and Commission
Chairman Mallozzi attended. Rep. Martin sent out a detailed report to all
members.

1. ACTION ON 15TH CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION REPORT. Requested by David
Martin and Donald Sherer, Co-Chairmen, Charter Revision Committee 6/9/95.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

REP. MARTIN said that a special meeting will be held on July 17. He said that
the law gives the Board the option to reject provisions that are suggested by
the Charter Revision Commission; the Board cannot change anything or add to the
old Charter. He said that the report shows the five items considered by the
Committee and framed in that context (reject). Rep. Martin stated that in
reviewing the Charter, if one feels something should be rejected, that is the
way it has to be constructed; in the form of rejection which will require 21
votes of the Board. He asked that the Co-Chairs be contacted with any
questions about rejections so that the resolution is set up properly.

Rep. Martin said that there were some computer problems. Rep. Nakian dedicated
a lot of her time over the weekend working with Chairman Mallozzi and Counsel
and on this desk this evening was a copy of the proposed Charter with some
corrections. Rep. Martin said that there was a possibility of petting another
final version; a "white" version and a "black line" version telling you what
you can change, what is added or deleted.




34, TES OF REGU BOARD MEETING - MOND JULY 10, 199 34,

RESOLUTIONS
REP. SUMMERVILLE Moved to approve items 1 and 2. Seconded.

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING DEBRA KATZ ON BEING NAMED
CONNECTICUT'S SOCIAL WORKER OF THE YEAR. Submitted by Rep. Annie M.
Summerville, 6/14/95,

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING JAMES' FORDE AS STAMFORD'S
TEACHER OF THE YEAR. Submitted by Rep. Annie M. Summerville, 6/14/95.

i

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve items 1 and 2. APPROVED by
voice vote.

MINUTES

1. APRIL 3, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved.
2. MAY i. 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready.
3. MAY 8, 1995 SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - Not ready.
4. JUNE 5, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready.
COMMUNICATIONS - None.
OLD BUSINESS - None.

NEW BUSINESS - None.

ﬁ-ea)ﬂﬁ-d

(ad (e

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and seconded, and approved by voice vote,

the meeting was adjourned at 11:00 p.m
Unine. (] Klch bt

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant
and Recording Secretary
23rd Board of Representatives

APPROVED:

SN —
Mr@{ Rinaldi, Presidenc
23z rd of Representatives
MIR:ak
Enclosures

i/



